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From: Niven, Nigel
Sent: 02 September 2005 12:29
To: L Code A
Subject: FW ™IS Granam

Can you update the FGM contact list. Mrs Graham spoken to at 1155 - 1205. | explained that all medical records were
examinined by the Forrest team which would have included the death certficate. In addition, that the records were
again examined by the legal/medical expert together with all family concerns. | further explained that the matter now

lay with the GMC and NMC.

From: =-Danada. _Cooctfron..... -
Sent: 02 September 2005 11:48
To: Niven, Nigel

Subject: Mrs Graham

Sir,

Mrs Graham phoned this morning, she wanted to know if Leonard Graham's death certificate accompanied the
paperwork from which the medical experts formed their opinion? She has been told that it did not get sent. She has
 amls0 been told that all of the 1's and 2's have been sent to the GMC. She would like somebody to clarify the above with

eri CodeA

Code A

.




